

Tomislav Mužina

Football Coach

Personal Info

tomislav.muzina@gmail.com

+385981946692

Education

Master degree University of Zagreb Nov 2023

Skills

Coach

COACHING

Coordinated

drills

Football

Kinesiology

Leadership Skills

Motivational Skills

Passionate

SOCCER

stakeholders

strategies

Team Building

training programs

Languages

English

Summary

Passionate football coach and master's degree in kinesiology with several years of experience as a coach in football academies, education at the Faculty of Kinesiology in Zagreb with a specialization in football, and playing experience through the FC Slaven Belupo academy.

Work Experience

Football Coach, Brazilian soccer school (Part-Time), Pula, Rijeka, Zadar, Zagreb

August 2022 - March 2023

- Managed the daily operations of the team, including budgeting and scheduling.
- Implemented and enforced rules, regulations, and policies to ensure the safety of the team.

Football Coach, HNK Gorica

August 2021 - January 2022

Developed and implemented training programs and drills to improve individual and team performance.

Devised strategies to maximize team resources and create a winning environment.

Coordinated with other teams, leagues and organizations to maintain positive relationships.

Football Coach, HNK Gorica

August 2020 - June 2021

Developed and implemented training programs and drills to improve individual and team performance.

Devised strategies to maximize team resources and create a winning environment.

Coordinated with parents, media and other stakeholders to ensure the team's success.

Assistant Football Coach, HNK Gorica

August 2020 - June 2021

Worked with the head coach to develop game plans and strategies to maximize the team's performance.

Built strong relationships with players, parents, and the community.

Football Coach, NK Zagreb (U8, U10), Zagreb

August 2019 - August 2020

Developed and implemented training programs and drills to improve individual and team performance.

Led and managed team of players to achieve success in league and tournament play.

Monitored team and individual performance to identify areas of improvement.

Football Coach, NK Sava

February 2019 - August 2019

Developed and implemented training programs and drills to improve individual and team performance.

Led and managed team of players to achieve success in league and tournament play.

Devised strategies to maximize team resources and create a winning environment.

References

References available upon request